
Chad Plumb

From: "Rudy Warnock" <rwarnock@warnockeng.com>
Date: Friday, May 30, 2014 7:50 PM
To: "Mark Beyea" <mark.beyea@neel-schaffer.com>
Cc: "Chad Plumb" <cplumb@warnockeng.com>; "Jimmy" <jvickers@warnockeng.com>
Subject: Re: Dobson Ave and Cane Creek Road LSBP Projects
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Chad,

Let's have this on the next agenda so I can update the BOS.  Thanks Mark!

Warnock & Associates, LLC 
Rudy M. Warnock, Jr., P.E.
President

On May 30, 2014, at 6:07 PM, Mark Beyea <mark.beyea@neel-schaffer.com> wrote:

Chad,

Dobson Avenue LSBP­45(9):

                Cultural Resources Survey and Wetlands Reports have been completed and submitted.  
MDAH had accepted the CRS.  I had been told that Canton did not want to proceed with the right­
of­way acquisition until all environmental approvals were obtained.  I will check with State Aid to 
find out if they have received an approval on the wetlands report.

Cane Creek Road LSBP­45(12):

                Last week I asked State Aid to review the plans that they have on the shelf and let me 
know if anything needs to be updated. 

                The wetlands report for the project is supposed to be complete Monday, June 2.            

I learned yesterday that the relocation of the Town of Flora utilities has been completed.

Once we submit the wetlands report and update any items that State Aid identifies, this 
project should be ready to go to bid.

Mark J. Beyea, P.E.
Engineer Manager
Neel­Schaffer, Inc.
1230 Hwy 51 N., Madison, MS 39110
Office: 601­898­8118
Cell: 601­720­7518
e­mail: mark.beyea@neel­schaffer.com



From: Chad Plumb [mailto:cplumb@warnockeng.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 12:53 PM
To: Mark Beyea
Cc: Rudy; Jimmy
Subject: Dobson Ave and Cane Creek Road LSBP Projects

Mark

Please update us on the following LSBP projects:

Dobson Ave 
Cane Creek Road

Do you know if they have been advertised or if they are nearing that point?

thanks

Chad Plumb, P.E.
Design Engineering Manager

Warnock & Associates, LLC
PO Box 1623
158 West Center Street
Canton, MS 39046
601­855­2250 Phone
601­855­2599 Fax

chadplumb@warnockandassociates.com

Neel­Schaffer, Inc. Confidentiality Note:
Information contained in this message along with any attachment(s) may be confidential and protected by 
legal privilege. This message is meant solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. Viewing 
or the use of information and attachment(s) within this message without the expressed permission of Neel­
Schaffer, Inc. is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, Neel­Schaffer, Inc. requests 
you take immediate action to notify the sender of the error and that you delete this message and all 
attachments without modifying, copying or distributing its content.
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